Catherine Dorando

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Thursday, February 14, 2019 12:05 PM

Catherine Dorando

Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Recommendation Form

Advisory Board Chair Recommendation Form

Advisory Board Name

Your Name
Applicant Name

Outstanding
Qualifications

How applicant

compliments current
board composition:

Other comments:
Applicant Name

Outstanding
Qualifications

Other Comments:

Applicant Name

Outstanding
Qualifications:

Other Comments:

Applicant Name

Outstanding
Qualifications:

Other Comments;

Applicant Name

Outstanding

Transportation Advisory Board
Robert Dow
David Pcolar

Multi-modal user, previous community & advisory involvement,
long-time resident.

True multi-modal user (cycle, ped, transit). We're losing two of
those.

Field not completed.

Mark Alexander

Interested and has plenty of questions.

From Wexford (Homestead) neighborhood, not well-
represented on the board currently. New to the area.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Field not completed.



Qualifications:

Other Comments: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Catherine Dorando

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com
Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:28 PM
Catherine Dorando

Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Applicant Summary and Contact Form

Advisory Board Chair Applicant Summary and Contact Form

Advisory Board Name:
Your Name

Your Seat Title
Applicant Name:

Date of last contact with
applicant

Summary of
Qualifications:

Advisory Board Chair
reconfirmed applicant's
interest in serving by
phone or email:

If no, briefly explain

Applicant attended
advisory board meeting
prior to BOA review:

If yes, date of advisory
board meeting:

Applicant has
demonstrated a clear
understanding of the time
commitment, roles, and
responsibilities of serving
on the advisory board:

If no, briefly explain:

In addition to your
comments above, please

Transportation Advisory Board
Robert Dow

Chair

Mark Alexander

2(7/2019

Interested citizen; nothing specific.

Yes

Field not completed.

Yes

21712019

Yes

Field not completed.

Neighborhood/geographic diversity



check other qualities that
the applicant offers that
would help the Advisory
Board meet its goals for
community
representation, Please
note that candidates who
do not meet any of these
qualities are still eligible
for appointment. Please
communicate any urgent
needs and priorities for
Advisory Board
composition to your
Board of Aldermen
Liaison.

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Catherine Dorando

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:32 PM

To: Catherine Dorando

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Applicant Summary and Contact Form

Advisory Board Chair Applicant Summary and Contact Form

Advisory Board Name: Transportation Advisory Board

Your Name Robert Dow

Your Seat Title robdow@gmail.com

Applicant Name: David Pcolar

Date of last contact with  2/7/2019

applicant

Summary of Interested in cyclist and pedestrian infrastructure. Previous

Qualifications: involvement with advisory boards and community boards.
Sound interest in multi-modal transportation issues.

Advisory Board Chair Yes

reconfirmed applicant's
interest in serving by
phone or email:

If no, briefly explain Field not completed.

Applicant attended Yes
advisory board meeting
prior to BOA review:

If yes, date of advisory 2/7/2019
board meeting:

Applicant has Yes
demonstrated a clear
understanding of the time
commitment, roles, and
responsibilities of serving

on the advisory board:

If no, briefly explain: Field not completed.

In addition to your Occupation, experience or special skills, Previous public



comments above, please
check other qualities that
the applicant offers that
would help the Advisory
Board meet its goals for
community
representation. Please
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

If other, please explain:

service or community involvement, Other

Multi-modal user par excellence

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Catherine Dorando

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:34 PM

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

Your Seat Title Chair

Applicant Name: Vijay Sivaraman

Date of last contact with 21712019

applicant

Summary of Previous commission involvement, non-profit cycling advocacy
Qualifications: group involvement, extensive multi-modal user & advocate.
Advisory Board Chair Yes

reconfirmed applicant's
interest in serving by
phone or email:

If no, briefly explain Field not completed.

Applicant attended No
advisory board meeting
prior to BOA review:

If yes, date of advisory Field not completed.
board meeting:

Applicant has No
demonstrated a clear
understanding of the time
commitment, roles, and
responsibilities of serving

on the advisory board:

If no, briefly explain: Applicant cannot attend Thursday evening meetings.

In addition to your Racial or ethnic diversity, Occupation, experience or special
comments above, please skills, Previous public service or community involvement



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

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Catherine Dorando; Rebecca Buzzard; Julie Eckenrode
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name Mark

Last Name Alexander

Date 6/20/2018
Addressl 306 Wyndham Dr.
Address2 Field not completed.
City Chapel Hill

State NC

Zip 27516

Is this address located Yes

within the corporate
limits of the Town of
Carrboro?

Is this address located Planning Jurisdiction
within the Town's ETJ,

Planning Jurisdiction, or

Northern Transition

Area?

Telephone 9258955495

Email Address markkalexander@hotmail.com
Date of Birth 10/18/1967

Race Caucasian

Sex Male

Occupation Software Development Manager

Are you a registered Yes



Orange County Voter?

Length of Residence in
Orange County

Length of Residence in
the Town of Carrboro

I wish to be considered
for appointment to the
following
committee/board(s) (Do
Not Select More Than
Two):

Other (advisory board not
listed):

Advisory Board
Preference

*Employer/Self
Employed

Number of Years
Employed

* Provide examples of
how you are involved in
the promotion of travel
and tourism in the Town
of Carrboro.

Community
Activities/Organizational
Memberships

Experience to Aid You in
Working on Advisory
Boards

Reasons You Wish to be
Appointed

1 year

1 year

Transportation Advisory Board

Transportation Advisory Board

Transportation Advisory Board

Oracle Corp.

20

Field not completed.

Wexford HOA Board Member, Actively supporting McDougle
PTA as a concerned parent

As a manager of teams through the better part of the past 15
years | have found reaching out and talking to people about
issues and doing my best to bring a balanced approach has
helped me to reach solutions acceptable by the concerned
participants. | also take a very hands on approach by getting
into the detail of how designs will affect the users of the
system. | would apply this same approach to the transportation
board by visiting the roads and locations that would be
affected.

I have been affected by in-fill development near my residence
and | would like to bring my experiences to the TAB. | think it is
important to thoroughly vet proposals and communicate sound



Have you ever served on
any Town of Carrboro
Committee or Board?

If yes, which one(s)?

Are you currently serving
on a Town Board or
Committee?

If yes, are you applying
for a third consecutive
term?

If yes, please describe
how you meet one, or
more, of the following
exceptions noted below.
*Members of the Board
of Adjustment,
Environmental Advisory
Board, Human Services
Advisory Commission,
and Transportation
Advisory Board may be
reappointed to successive
terms without limitation
(Sections 15-29(¢), 15-
45(c) 3-7(d), 3-24(c))

reasoning behind positions that the TAB wish to instate.

No

Field not completed.

No

No

NA

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser,




Catherine Dorando

Sern s g v~ V=199

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2019 3:09 PM

To: Catherine Dorando

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name
Last Name
Date
Address1
Address2
City

State

Zip

[s this address located
within the corporate
limits of the Town of
Carrboro?

Is this address located
within the Town's ETJ,
Planning Jurisdiction, or
Northern Transition
Area?

Telephone

Email Address

Date of Birth

Race

Sex

Occupation

Are you a registered

David

Pcolar

1/13/2019

1215 Hillsborough Road
Field not completed.
Chapel Hill

NC

27516

Yes

Planning Jurisdiction

9199494677

dave@pcolar.com

2/18/1959

Caucasian

Male

IT Consultant

Yes



Orange County Voter?

Length of Residence in
Orange County

Length of Residence in
the Town of Carrboro

[ wish to be considered
for appointment to the
following
committee/board(s)
(Select no more than two

2)):

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

30 years

28 years

Transportation Advisory Board

Field not completed.

Transportation Advisory Board

Indiana Univeristy

Field not completed.

Current: BACH - Bicycle Alliance of Chapel Hill Previous:
Pastor-Parish relations committee(Chair), Carrboro UMC
Trustees, Carrboro UMC Society of American Archivists
National Digital Stewardship Alliance (NDSA) DataRescue -
Chapel Hill & RTP

Committee/Task Force experience: Technical Advisor, Beyond
the Repository (https://www.imls.gov/grants/awarded/lg-70-18-
0168-18) Task Force on Genomic Data - UNC Chapel Hill
Digital Curation and Institutional Repository Committee - UNC
Chapel Hill Significant management experience: Technical
Officer, Digital Preservation Network Technical Manager,
Corporation for Advanced Internet Development

I am interested in being an advocate for pedestrian and bicycle
use as common methods of transportation within the region.
That encompasses shared spaces with motor vehicles,



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

promoting effective mass transit, and bicycle and pedestrian
oriented infrastructure. My goal is to work with the board to
constructively plan for integration with light rail & BRT, work to
incorporate greenways and non-automotive infrastructure into
common use, and work with DOT/TIP processes to improve
safety and accessibility.

No

Field not completed.

No

No

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



Catherine Dorando

Zln

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Wednesday, February 06, 2019 11:33 AM

Catherine Dorando

Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name

Last Name

Date

Address]

Address?2

City

State

Zip

Is this address located
within the corporate
limits of the Town of

Carrboro?

Is this address located

within the Town's ETJ ,
Planning Jurisdiction, or

Northern Transition
Area?

Telephone
Email Address
Date of Birth
Race

Sex
Occupation

Are you a registered

Vijay

Sivaraman
2/6/2019

200 High St

Field not completed.
Carrboro

NC

27510

Yes

ETJ

9193608825

\_.ri@vridesabike@vahoo.com

9/18/1979

Indian

Male

Professor

Yes



Orange County Voter?

Length of Residence in
Orange County

Length of Residence in
the Town of Carrboro

[ wish to be considered
for appointment to the
following
committee/board(s)
(Select no more than two

2):

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

16 years

16 years

Human Services Commission, Transportation Advisory Board

Field not completed.

Human Services Commission

North Carolina Central University

Field not completed.

I have served on the Affordable Housing Advisory Commission
this past year. | have served on the Board of Directors for the
ReCYCLEry for the past 9 years,

Management skills, Involvement in financial organization of the
ReCYCLEry.org.

I have a passion for civic engagement. As a citizen of Carrboro,
I want to be able to play a role in its improvement! Though |
enjoyed the Affordable Housing Board, my time/family
commitments impede attendance to Wednesday meetings.
Mondays and Tuesdays work better, such that | have been
advised to serve of the Human Services Commision.

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

Affordable Housing

Yes

No

no

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




